HANDOUT

JAN 26 2016
Melissa Stone ltem 2.2-C
From: Jonas Minton [jminton@pcl.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 4:10 PM
To: Clerk of the Board
Cc: Kyle Jones; Stina Va
Subject: Fwd: Graph
Attachments: Graph1.jpg

I believe you should have received my request to speak at the meeting next Tuesday 1 p.m. regarding
WaterFix, the Delta Tunnels proposal.

By way of background I was Deputy Director of the California Department of Water Resources form
2000 to 2004. I am currently Senior Water Policy Advisor at the Planning and Conservation League. 1
have testified before the legislature on the project and am a party in the State Water Resources Control
Board's proceeding to consider permits for the project. We have commissioned economic analyses of
the project.

Below is the second of two handouts I will be using for my presentation at the January 26th meeting re
the Delta tunnels. I will be bringing 15 hard copies and would appreciate having the electronic version
included in your posted information.

My second email will include the second chart that I would also like to have included. If you have any
questions please contact me at (916) 719-4049.

thank you very much.

Jonas Minton

Hanng 209 475'95 50

Viebsite ; Facebook | Twitter
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From: Jonas Minton [jminton@pc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 4:10 PM
To: Clerk of the Board

Subject: Fwd: Pie charts

Attachments: PieChart.jpg

wndout for my presentation to the Board next Tuesday. [ would appreciute it il it could be fncluded with

for the meeiing
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